
From: Tonya Ugoretz 
Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in nevvs --- UNCLASSIFIED/J.Fel::1e' 
To: I !Miriam Coakley; Stanley Meador; Robert Wells; Jason Jones; Suzanne 

Turner; Christo her Dunham; Catherine Milhoan; Douglas b6 -1 
Goodvvater· b7C -1 

Rachel Ro·as; Dou las Beidler; Lon Platt; Pamela Byron; ..,.,....,,,.........,...,..........,,...-------......... ---......_....._____.., -----
Kellie Hardiman;.__ __________ _.Eric Decker 

Sent: February 9, 2023 7:40 AM (UTC-05:00) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Good morning, 

We understand there is discussion of recalling this Domain Perspective" DI conducted ;;1 prdirninary review of the 
product's analytic tradecraft to help inform that decision. with the following key takeavvays : 

We will share our fuller read with CTD and welcorne any questions. 

Thi,mks, 

Tonya 

Fromi !(CTD) (FBI}! _______ __ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 6:03 PM 
To: Ugoretz, Tonya L. (DI) (FBI) Coakley, Miriam M. (OGC) (FBI) 

.------'"------'-....:....-.:......a'--'--....:.&.-------.--( R-H-) -( F....,BI )! ! Meador, Stanley M. (RH) 

(FBI ells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)! !Jones, Jason Allen (OGC) 
(FBI) urner, Suzanne (INSD) (FBI) Dunham, Christopher G. 
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(OPA) (FBI (OPA) (FBI) 
(OPA) (FBI) (OPA) -~~--------------~..... .--------------------. (FBI) (OPA) (FBI) (OGC) 

i------------------L.,;,,...-
( FBI) (OGC) (FBI) Rojas, Rachel L. ___________ __,_....,. 

(lnTO) (FBI) Beidler, Douglas S. (SecD) (FBI) latt, Lon Stuart 
(OPR) (FBI) Byron, Pamela (DI) (FBI) (DI) (FBI) 

Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) 
(FBl).__ ______________ ____,.CTD) (FBI).__ _______ ___. 
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